
From:                                         Balaram Palai <accounts.medanta@compass-group.co.in>
Sent:                                           24 October 2025 16:52
To:                                               'Sanchit Jambhale'
Cc:                                               Arvind Yadav; Retail Medanta
Subject:                                     Estimate Invoice -Percept
 

Caution : This email has orginated from outside the organisation. Don't respond to the email OR click on links
OR open attactment unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Mr Sanchit,
Pls Find the Below estimate Invoice .
 

Compass (India) Food Services Private Limited
Site: Medanta- The Medicity Sector 38 Haryana Gurgaon

     
 

Percept

  GST NO  
    PAN NO  

    Ref No- Dr Manish Bansal

    DATE:- 24-10-2025
  DESCRIPTION  VALUE
  Event Dt:- 25th -Oct-2025 Rate Pax Amount
         
  Non-Veg Lunch     606.00 30 18,180.00
         
         
                                  18,180
     
  CGST @ 2.5%                             454.50
  SGST @ 2.5%                             454.50
       

  TOTAL INVOICE AMOUNT                               19,089
GSTIN 06AADCC9070A1Z1      
PAN No.    : AADCC9070A Name & Initials of Recipient  
   
For Compass India Food Services Private Limited  
  Date:
         

 
 
 
BR-

Balaram Palai

Mob 📞-8802795457

 
P Save Paper & Save Trees. Please print this email only if necessary.
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